
 

 

GODDARDCONSULTING
LLCStrategic Wetland Permitting

 
               
                December 6, 2021 
Northborough Conservation Commission 
63 Main Street 
Northborough, MA 01532 
 
Re: Revised Site Plans and Stormwater Management Documentation 
      DEP File # 247-1202 
      190 Howard Street 
 
Dear Northborough Conservation Commission: 
 
Goddard Consulting, LLC (Goddard) is pleased to submit revised site plans and stormwater 
management documentation on behalf of Bethany Sepe in support of the Notice of Intent (NOI) 
application for DEP File #247-1202. The revisions to the site plans come in response to the 
concerns raised by the Northborough Conservation Commission at the previous public hearing 
held for this project on September 13, 2021. A stormwater management design has been 
incorporated into the proposed project to ensure no impacts are incurred on downgradient 
resource areas from the proposed project. 
 
The original and two copies of this report and site plan have been submitted for your review, 
along with a digital submittal. A list of enclosed documents is as follows: 

• Stormwater Management Documentation, 190 Howard Street, Northborough, 
Massachusetts, Connorstone Engineering Inc, 12/2/2021 

• Site Plan: Proposed Stormwater Plan of 190 Howard Street in Northborough, MA 
Connorstone Engineering Inc, 12/2/2021 

 
Plan Revisions 
The following changes have been made to the site plans: 

• The general quantity of trees to remain within each paddock have been shown on the plan 
to give a general sense of how much mature vegetative cover will remain in each 
paddock after the initial clearing (see Photo 1).  

• The size of each paddock has been added to the plan. It should be noted that the pasture 
and paddock sizes were designed so that the Applicant will comply with the 
Northborough Board of Health’s Horse and Stable Regulations. Reducing pasture area 
posed a risk of providing inadequate space for the horses and not complying with the 
aforementioned regulations. 

• A stable has been added directly adjacent to the existing barn to provide shelter for the 
horses. This stable is outside of the 100-foot Buffer Zone.  

• Two berms have been added to the plan. Please see Stormwater Management 
Documentation from Connorstone Engineering Inc (dated 12/2/2021) for a thorough 
explanation on the design and intent of stormwater management for the site. 

o A 6” berm has been proposed at the southern extent of the pastures for the 
purpose of preventing stormwater flow from entering the paddock area. 
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Stormwater will be directed into a mature woodland cover type just within the 
100-foot Buffer Zone. 

o A 2’-3’ berm is proposed downgradient of the proposed paddocks just outside the 
25-foot Buffer Zone. The berm’s intent is to create a stormwater basin/rain garden 
to control both peak rate of runoff and volume of runoff from the pasture and 
paddock areas. Existing vegetation will remain in the basins. The berms 
construction will avoid tree removal for trees greater than 6” in diameter. 

 
 

Photo 1. An example of one of the trees to remain in the pasture space. Large diameter trees with 
a dominant canopy were chosen as the trees to remain.  
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DEP Comments 
DEP provided the following technical comment:  
 
Clearing should be done in a way that takes care to not destabilize the slope to BVW. The 
Commission may want to consider 10.53(1) and that "the potential for adverse impacts to the 
Resource Areas from work in the Buffer Zone may increase with the extent of work..." in its 
review. 
 
The Applicant has addressed this comment by: 

• Providing a construction sequence on the site plan to ensure the appropriate erosion and 
sediment controls are installed prior to any construction and to ensure stormwater 
management features are constructed prior to significant clearing and grubbing. 

• Providing Sedimentation & Erosion Control Methods and Procedures on the site plan to 
ensure the downgradient resource areas are not impacted by sedimentation and erosion 
during construction. 

• Constructing stormwater management features between the pastures and the 
downgradient resource areas to control both peak rate of runoff and volume of runoff 
from the pasture and paddock areas during construction and after project completion.   

• Rotating pastures throughout the year to prevent one paddock from becoming over-used. 
The rotation will shift the horses out of a paddock before vegetative cover is lost. The 
wet paddock allows horses to roam during rainy days when the grass pastures are 
vulnerable to being excessively trampled and muddied. 

 
Conclusion 
Goddard Consulting believes that the Applicant’s effort to provide appropriate stormwater 
management to the project design will ensure the long-term success of the project. Goddard does 
not anticipate that the proposed project will have any adverse impacts on the interests identified 
in the Wetlands Protection Act or Northborough Wetlands Bylaw. The project meets all 
regulatory compliance standards under the Wetlands Protection Act and the Town of 
Northborough Wetlands Bylaw, therefore, Goddard Consulting respectfully requests that the 
Northborough Conservation Commission issues an Order of Conditions approving the proposed 
project. Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
Goddard Consulting, LLC 
 

 
Mitch Maslanka 
Wetland Scientist 
 
CC: Bethany Sepe, 190 Howard Street, Northborough, MA 01532 




































